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RFP Section, Paragraph and Page#:

Question/Comments:

Government Response:

Section J, Attachment J.1(a)(b)
40 Infrastructure Security
41 Information Technology (IT), Secunity and Privacy

4.1{2) Hot Part of this Task Orclerj
42 Physical Security and Access Control Support
43 RESERVED

44 Information Security (INFOSEC) and
Communications Security (COMSEC] 4.4(8) through 4.4{10) (No! Part of 1his Task
Order;

45 Technical Security

45 Locksmith Services

LI

Question 1: Please clarify, are the positions (requirements) indicated in
RED in the sample Task Order required to be performed and/or staffed

under this RFP?

Offerors are not expected to propose against items that are excluded under
a task order.

Section J, Attachment J.1 (b) 6
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Question 2: Please clarify, are the positions (requirements) indicated as
not manned under this task order, in the sample Task Order Table 3.0.1,
Uniformed Operations — Posts/Patrols above, required to be performed
Mol and/or staffed and priced under this RFP as a normal requirement?

Offerors are directed to the answer to question 1, above.

Firefighters Association IAFRF Local | 79

CEA 20‘1-72L-48397Agreemem between WSI and Moffett Field |Question 3: The most current wages and health and welfare benefits
listed in the collective bargaining agreement are from 8/1/10. Can the
Government provide the current CBA with the updated pay rates and

I f; 7

| The Government shall issue an amendment to the solicitation to provide
the most recent update to pay rates and health and welfare rates.

audio, video and speed detection systems.

PWS, Section 3.1 Traffic Enforcement, ltem 5. Utilize in-car |Question 4: Are the in-car audio, video and speed detection systems
provided by the Government or is the contractor required to provide

them?

Yes, the in-car audio, video and speed detection systems are provided by
the Government at time of award.

PWS, Section 4.2 Physical Security and Access Control
Support

Question 5:  Are all of the required supplies and tocls to perform these

services provided by the Gevernment?

The Government shall provide required supplies and tools at time of award.

PWS, Section 4.6 Locksmith Services

Question 6: Are all of the required supplies and tools (i.e. key blanks,
cores, pins) to perform these services provided by the Government?

Offerors are directed to PWS, Section 4.6, item 9, “The Contractor shall
maintain an inventory of spare parts and components for all locksmith
assignments and duties” at time of award.

PWS, Section 4.6 Locksmith Services

Question 7: Is it the intent of this paragraph that all safes located on
Ames Research Center that are in a reusable condition, be serviced by

the Protective Services Locksmith?

Offerors are directed to Section 4.6, ltem 5, “The Contractor shall ensure all
safes are serviceable for reuse. All combinations shall be changed on
safes and vaults upon re-issuance”.

PWS, Appendix F, 1.2 Employees with Customer Service
Functions, 6. Wear a soft duty uniform shirt gray in color.
Both the short and long sleeve shirts shall be available for
wear. Shirts shall be sized for the continuous wear of
cencealable body armor.

Question 8: Do these positions require the same level Il body armor

that is required for all armed positions?

Employees in Customer Service Functions, e.g., badging, dispatchers,
locksmiths, physical, and technical personnel (excluding SPOs or SOs), areg)
not required to wear body armor.  The Government shall issue an
amendment to clarify Appendix references F, Diagram 1.2, ltem | and ltem
6.

PWS Appendix P, 1. Mark vehicles used for patrol. The
vehicles will be white in color and equipped with blue lights,
siren, public address, basic first aid kit, vehicle fire
extinguisher, radio equipment, speed detection devices, and
spot/take-down lights.

Question 9: Is the vehicle equipment listed in this section provided by

the Government or is the contractor required to provide them?

The vehicle equipment listed in PWS, Appendix P, item 1 shall be provided
by the Government.

PWS Appendix P, 1. Mark vehicles used for patrol. The
vehicles will be white in color and equipped with blue lights,
siren, public address, basic first aid kit, vehicle fire
extinguisher, radio equipment, speed detection devices, and

Ispot/take-down lights

Question 10: Please verify that Fire Instructor | and Fire Inspector |
certifications are required for all Firefighter/Drive Operator personnel.

Offeror's proposed staff must meet the basic gualifications and
certifications as set forth in the solicitation.

PWS, Appendix M lists the certification level of Fire Officer
IV for Fire Chief, Assistance Chief, and Battalion Chief.

Questicn 11: Please verify that the Assistant Fire Chief and the

Battalion Chief are required to have the Fire Officer IV certification level.

Cfferors are directed to the answer to guestion 10, above.

PWS, Appendix M

Question 12: Should ARFF Driver/Operator certification/training be

included for all Firefighter/Driver Operators?

Please see answer to question 10, above.

Section J, Attachment J.1(a)(2) — CBA between WSI and
IAFF.

Question 13: The wage and H&W rates were last updated for 2010. Is

there an updated CBA with current pay and benefit rates?

Please see response to Question 3, above.

Section L, Paragraph 1.5 Proposal Preparation--General
Instructions

Question 14: Question: Will the government please confirm that the
form SF3881, required in the Cover Letter, is the ACH Vendor form?

The SF3881, entitled "ACH Vendor/Miscellaneous Payment Enrollment
Form" is not required. The solicitation shail be amended to reflect this
change.

Section | - Contract Clauses, sub-section 1.3, Security
Classification Requirements (NFS 1852.204075)

Question 15: Question: We are unable to locate Section J.1(a),

Attachment 9 for the sample DD254. Will NASA provide a sample DD
Form 254, Contract Security Classification Specification, and will NASA

sponsor contractors for their TS Facilities Clearance?

The Government shall issue an amendment to the solicitation that will
include a sample copy of the DD Form 254.




PWS, Section 3.1 Traffic Enfoercement, item 5. Utilize in-car
audio, video and speed detection systems.

Question 16: Should the Contractor capture under their ODCs the
maintenance and replacement of the in-car audio, video and speed
detection systems provided by the Government?

Offerors are directed to Section J, Attachment J.1(b) 3, pricing template
SPT-T&M.

PWS, Section 4.6 Locksmith Services

Question 17: Is it the intent of this paragraph that all safes located on
Ames Research Center that are in a reusable condition, be serviced,
maintained and refurbished to enhance increased security by the
Protective Services Locksmith?

Offerors are directed to the answer to question 7, above.

PWS, Appendix P, 1. Mark vehicles used for patrol. The
vehicles will be white in color and equipped with blue lights,
siren, public address, basic first aid kit, vehicle fire
extinguisher, radio equipment, speed detection devices, and
spot/take-down lights.

Question 18: Is the vehicle equipment listed in this section provided by
the Government or is the contracter required to provide and maintain
them?

Offerors are directed to the answer to question 9, above.

PWS, Page 50, Item 9 (Section J, (Attachment J.1(a)1))
states “Ensure that all fire protection services personnel
assigned as fire fighters are in compliance with all
applicable technical certification and qualifications of the
Office of the State Fire Marshal and its associated California
Fire Service Training and Education Program (FSTEP)
training and education activity, the Fire/Rescue Division of
the California Emergency Management Agency, and the
Santa Clara County Local Fire Service.” Line 11, on Page
51 further reads “Minimum certification requirements are
also addressed in Appendix M((1)(1)c-i). Problems arise
when comparing the above statement "compliance with all
applicable technical certifications and qualifications of the
Office of the State Fire Marshal (of California)...” and the
training requirements outlined in Appendix M. This is
because the Requirements and Standards outlined in
Appendix M are broken down into fire fighter
certifications/qualifications as identified by the National Fire
Protection Agency (NFPA), and not by the California State
Fire Marshal. The California State Fire Marshal fire fighter
training/certification/qualification system differs completely
from the NFPA training/certification/qualification system.
The State of California has not adopted the standards for
training/certification/qualification outlined by the NFPA, and
instead offers its own version of
standards/certifications/qualifications. For example, the
Office of the State Fire Marshal of California does not offer
certification/qualification as a Fire Officer Il, Apparatus
Driver Operator Pumper or Aerial, Airport Fire Fighter, efc.,
instead they offer Fire Officer Certification, Chief Officer
Certification, Driver/Operator Certification, etc.

Question 19: Do all incumbent fire department personnel possess the
required certifications listed in the RFP in both Attachment J.1(a) 1) and
Appendix M and N?

Information about the current contract may be obtained by submitting a
Freedom of information Act (FOIA) request through the NASA/ARC FOIA
office.

See reference for Question 19

Question 20: If not, will NASA ARC provide bidders with a current list of
the incumbent's fire department personnel certifications to facilitate
accurate pricing for additional training?

Information about the current contract may be obtained by submitting a
Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request through the NASAIARC FOIA
office.

See reference for Question 19

Question 21: Is it NASA ARC’s intent to require all fire department
personnel to be trained to meet the NFPA standards/qualifications as
listed in Appendix M, or will other similar certifications, such as through
the sources identified on Page 50 of the PWS (Attachment J.1(a)1), ltem
9 — California State Certifications) suffice?

Offerors are directed to the answer to question 10, above.

See reference for Question 19

Question 22: If so, will NASA ARC provide the contractor a one-year
grace period in order for fire department personnel to be fully trained and
cerlified to the new RFP requirements?

Offerors are directed to the answer to question 10, above.

See reference for Question 19

Question 23: Is it NASA ARC's intent to certify all personnel to both the
apparatus driver/foperator pumper and apparatus driver operator aerial
levels? The California State Fire Marshal's office does not offer
certification/training /qualification specifically as an apparatus
driver/operator pumper or apparatus driver/operator aerial; both are
covered under the California State Fire Marshal's Fire Apparatus Driver/
(0] ertificati

Offerors are directed to the answer to question 10, above.

See reference for Question 19

peraters certification class.
Question 24: Is it NASA ARC intent to have Chief Fire Officers
certified/qualified as Apparatus Driver Pumper/Aerial as noted in
Appendix M, Table I, line 67 In Appendix M, Table | the license require
for a Chiefis a Class ‘C' drivers license. in order to complete
training/certification at the driver operator levels Chief Officers must
obtain a Class ‘B’ license under California Department of Motor Vehicle
requiremen

Offerors are directed to the answer to question 10, above.

See reference for Question 19

Question 25: Is NASA ARC's intent to have Chief Fire Officers certified
to the Hazardous Materials Awareness, Operations, and Technician
levels as identified in Table | of Appendix M, as well as to the Rescue
Technician level identified in that same table? NFPA standards do not

Offerors are directed to the answer to question 10, above.

require Fire Officers Ill and IV to obtain Hazmat Technician certification.




See reference for Question 19

Question 26: Rescue Technician as identified in Appendix M, Table |
lists NFPA 1006 as the training standard. However, NFPA 1006 covers
a wide range of training qualifications/certification requirements,
including water rescue, ice rescue, etc. Is it NASA ARC's intent to have
fire department personnel fully qualified to respond to all of these types
of rescue situations, or should training/certification/ qualifications for fire
fighters be limited to those identified on Page 49 of the PWS
(Attachment J.1(2)1), Section 8.3, line 1, Note, “confined space rescue,
trench and excavation collapse, high and low angle rope rescues,
structural collapses and non-typical/unique accidents as a result of
natural disasters?” If so, will NASA ARC accept certification in these
qualifications from the California State Fire Marshall’s office or does
NASA require MPSQ or IFSAC certification?

The Government does not require water rescue certification for firefighters
at NASAJARC. A task order will be issued in the event this becomes a
requirement.

PWS, page 49, ltem § (Section J, Attachment J.1(a)1), and
PWS, Section 8.3, tem 9 state (Tactical Rescue) “provide
training and certification in accordance with the California
Fire Service Training and Education System...”. PWS,
Appendix M, Table | lists NFPA 1006 as the training
standard for Rescue Technician.

Question 27: Which is the correct standard for rescue
training/qualification/certification?

The Government shall issue an amendment to the solicitation to address
this issue.

PWS, Appendix M, Table | lists requirements for fire
fighter/driver operators to be trained to the fire instructor |
and fire inspector | levels.

Question 28: This requirement is not listed in the PWS.

Appendix M, Table | is part of the PWS.

PWS, Appendix M, page 27, Line 1, letter d, states that fire
fighters should remain certified in hazardous materials
response to the Industrial Technician Level. Appendix M,
Table | lists Hazardous Awareness, Operations, and
Technician (NFPA 472) as the required levels for hazardous
materials training/certification.

Question 29: What is the required minimum level of hazardous
materials response training/certification?

Offerors are directed to the answer to question 10, above.

PWS, page 50, Item 3 {Section J, Attachment J.1(a)1),
states "Execute onsite at least two live-fire ARFF training
drills per year in accordance with NFPA Standard 405"
NFPA 405 requires such training to be “conducted at regulari
intervals of at least every 18 months.” FAA standards
require ARFF fire fighters to complete live fire training once
every 12 months.

Question 30: Please clarify the frequency of live fire training: 6 months,
12 month, or 18 months.

The Government shall amend the solicitation to reflect that live fire training
is required to be conducted onsite once every 12 months.

N/A Question 31: Will the Government please provide a Seniority List for the | Information concerning the current contract may be obtained by submitting
Fire Services Personnel? a Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request through the NASA/ARC FOIA

office.
N/A Question 32: Please provide a Senior List for the Security Services | Information concerning the current contract may be obtained by submitting

Personnel.

a Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request through the NASA/ARC FOIA
office.

Section L, Summary Price Template — Time and Materials
(SPT - T&M). The costs shown in the SPT — T&M will be
for evaluation purposes only and do not represent actual
task orders. Offerors shall base their proposed cost on the
Government estimated amounts for non-labor related direct
costs (materials, supplies, travel, training, equipment,
uniforms,) shown in the template, plus any applicable
indirect costs and profit.

Question 33: Is the intent of the Summary Price Template (SPT) - T&M
($2 million per year) to capture all ODCs covered under this contract to
include core services (Program Management and Fire Services) and
IDIQ services, or is it only intended to capture the ODCs under the IDIQ
services?

Offerors are directed to the answer to question 16, above.

Section J, Attachment J.1 (b) 3, Pricing Template
Workbook, Spreadsheet labeled “Fully Burdened Rates
Template (FBR-DT)".

Question 34: Should the costs for ODCs (materials, supplies, travel,
training, equipment, uniforms),be included in the “Overhead" or should
these be included elsewhere in the cost file?

Offerors are directed to the answer to question 16, above.

Section J, Attachment J.1 (b) 3, Pricing Template
Workbook, Spreadsheet labeled “Fully Burdened Rates
Template (FBR-DTY",

Question 35: Please clarify what data bidders should include in the
column entitled “Other Indirect™?

Offerors are directed to the answer to question 16, above.

PWS, Table 3.0.1, Uniformed Operations - Post/Patrols,
page 12 (Section J, Attachment J.1 (a) 1) lists K-9 Patrol.

Question 36: Will there be an amendment issued removing the K-9
Patrol from the solicitation or would NASA Ames still like to have a rate
provided even though the position has been removed from the
requirements at this time?

Offerors are directed to the answer to question 1, above.

Section L.7, A. Management Approach, ltem (5) Safety and
Health Plan, Second bullet: Safe and Health program
management structure. The plan shall clearly define
assignments and specific safety roles to individuals by

Question 37: The RFP requires bidders to include individuals by name
and title. Since some of the individuals discussed in the plan are not key
personnel, organizations bidding this cannot name people who may be
incumbent personnel. s it possible for individuals to be named after

The Government shall issue an amendment the solicitation to reflect that
Offercrs may identify individuals by title.

contract award?

lname and title
Section J, Attachment J.1(a) 2, CBA's

Section J, Attachment J.1(a) 2, CBA-2007-1517, Rev 0,
dated 09/7/2007

tapplicable for this solicitatio
Question 39: The CBA for UGSOA is dated August 21, 2007 to August

Question 38: For those positions that are non exempt, that would be in
support of the contract, that are not listed in any of the CBAs provided,
will NASA Ames provide the local Wage Determination that would be

I i licitation?

The Government shall issue an amendment 1o the solicitation to add to
Section J, Attachments, the applicable Wage Determination that will identify
non-exempt positions not inciuded in the CBA.

31, 2010 — is there a more updated CBA available?

The Government shall issue an amendment to the solicitation to provide

the most recent update to pay rates and health and welfare rates.

PWS, Table 3.0.1, Uniformed Operations - Post/Patrols,
page 12 (Section J, Attachment J.1 (a) 1) lists K-9 Patrol.

Question 40: Please supply additional information as to quantity and
hours for the K-9 units.

Offerors are not expected to propose against activities exempted under a
task order.

Question 41: s this a new or follow-n requirement? If it is a follow-on,
please let us know the current contract number, contract value and

This is a follow-on requirement. Information about these contracts may be
obtained by submitting a Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request

incumbent name?

through the NASA/ARC FOIA office.




Section L.5, Proposal Preparation - General Instructions

Question 42: Please confirm that proposal submission is email or hard
copy?

UITETOTS 7 ;

also stated in Block 9, on the “Solicitation, Offer and Award” page which
shall be amended to read: “Sealed offers as instructed in L.5(b) for original
and copies for furnishing the supplies or services in the Schedule will be
received at the place specified in Item 8 or, if hand carried, in the depository
located in Bldg. 241, Room 215 until December 17, 2012 no later than
11:00 am. Pacific Standard Time (PST) CAUTION - LATE Submissions,
Modifications, and Withdrawals: See Section L, Provision No. 52.214-7 or
52.215-1. All offers are subject to all terms and conditions contained in this
solicitation.”




